GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Director | Orlando C. Rivera Berrios

August 4, 2025

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Robert F. Mujica, Jr.

Executive Director

Financial Oversight and Management Board
San Juan, Puerto Rico

Dear Mr. Mujica:

RE: Request for Approval of the Distribution of Municipal Funds for the Ama de Llaves
Program — Fiscal Year 2026

The Fiscal Year 2026 Commonwealth Budget Resolution (the “FY2026 Budget”) allocates $15
million to support municipalities to provide social well-being services through the Ama de Llaves
program, subject to the Financial Oversight and Management Board’s (FOMB) review and
approval of a distribution plan.

Pursuant to the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget, the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
respectfully submits for the FOMB review and approval the proposed distribution of $15 million
allocated for the Ama de Llaves Program. This initiative supports municipalities in providing
essential social services to the citizens of Puerto Rico.

For Fiscal Year 2026, the OMB utilized the same distribution formula established by the FOMB
for Fiscal Year 2025, duly updated with the most recent demographic, income, and fiscal capacity
information available for each municipality. This distribution has been discussed and developed
jointly with the FOMB’s team that handles municipal matters. The purpose of working on this
collaboratively is to ensures consistency, transparency, and adherence to the criteria previously
validated by the FOMB. We understand that we can improve the FOMB’s methodology for
establishing these distributions; however, the current need is to release the funds as soon as
possible. We will be working to present another methodology to be used in the future. The OMB
remains firmly committed to facilitating the prompt and effective distribution of these funds to
guarantee the continuity of essential social services provided by the municipalities, particularly
those that benefit the most vulnerable sectors of our population.

Accordingly, we respectfully request the FOMB’s approval of the proposed fund distribution, as
detailed in the attached Exhibit A. All participating municipalities will be required to meet the
eligibility criteria set forth in the fund agreement to be executed with the OMB.
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The OMB remains firmly committed to ensuring that any distribution of General Fund resources
to support critical municipal services is carried out fairly, transparently, and in a fiscally
responsible manner.

We trust FOMB will evaluate this request with the urgency it requires, and we remain available to
provide any additional information or documentation necessary to facilitate the approval of these
funds.

Sincerely,

W/ iy

Orlando C. Rivera Berrios
Director
Office of Management and Budget

CC:

Hon. Jennifer A. Gonzalez Colon

Hon. Francisco J. Domenech Fernandez
Mr. German Ojeda

Ms. Leonor De Jests



Exhibit A

#  Municipality Total Allocation
1|Adjuntas 193,400.00 | | 33{Juncos 202,550.00
2|Aguada 353,743.00 | | 34|Lajas 292.732.00
J|Aguas Buenas 193,730.00 | | 35|Lares 324,123.00
4 |Aibonito 162,556.00 | | 36|Las Marias 100,527.00
5H|Anasco 190,621.00 | | 37|Las Piedras 254,335.00
6 |Arroyo 103,424.00 | | 38|Loiza 251,919.00
7|Barceloneta 163,665.00 | | 39|Luquillo 200,664.00
8|Barranquitas 224,098.00 40|Manati 397.,8587.00
9|Cabo Rojo 384,083.00 | | 41(Maricao 55,077.00
10|Camuy 387.470.00 | | 42|Maunabo 139,379.00
11|Candvanas 307,015.00 | | 43|Moca 293,816.00
12 |Catafo 182,215.00 | | 44| Morovis 259,431.00
13|Cayey 296,742.00 | | 45|Naguabo 187,378.00
14 |Ceiba 90,947.00 | | 46|Maranjito 312,522.00
15|Ciales 175,077.00 | | 47|Crocovis 203,531.00
16|Cidra 276,172.00 | | 48|Patillas 175,194.00
17|Coamo 253,570.00 | | 49|Pefuelas 165,414.00
18|Comerio 226,056.00 S0|Quebradillas 273,956.00
19|Corozal 320,590.00 | | 51|Rincon 150,447.00
20|Culebra 6,596.00 | | 52|Rio Grande 399,857.00
21|Dorado 197,871.00 | | 53(Sabana Grang 230,817.00
22|Fajardo 281,937.00 | | 54|3alinas 178,944.00
23|Florida 106,870.00 | | 55|5an German 329,136.00
24|Guanica 114,010.00 o6|3an Lorenzo 347,880.00
25|Guayama 195,170.00 | | 57(5an Sebastian 463,013.00
26|Guayanilla 138,095.00 o8|3anta Isabel 98,840.00
27|Gurabo 223,150.00 | | 59|Muado 326,429.00
28|Hatillo 315,831.00 | | 60|Vega Alta 325,146.00
29|Hormigueros 150,626.00 | | 61|Vieques 100,324.00
30|lsabela 392,176.00 | | 62|Villalba 162,694.00
31|Jayuya 157,102.00 | | 63[Yabucoa 301,022.00
32|Juana Diaz 457,072.00 64|Yauco 263,296.00
Total 15,000,000.00




